|Wa||sI Erin |§b){6)
From b)(6)

_|"Hill, Victoria {£)6)
To.ém)g_\

Subject:|FW: CVE Taskllng 2009 and FBAC taskings

Date:|2015/10/29 10:25:00

Type: | Note.EnterpriseVault.Shortcut

Is the statement below in yellow accurate?

From: Woodhams, Katrina

Sent: Thursday, October 29, 2015 10:22 AM

To: Walls, Erin [)6)

Subject: FW: CVE Tasking 2009 and FBAC taskings

FYI

Katrina Woodhams
Homeland Security Advisory Council

Department of Homeland Security

(BIE) Ffice

gl

For information about the Homeland Security Advisory Council, go to

www.dhs.gov/homeland-security-advisory-council

From: Miron, Mike

Sent: Thursday, October 29, 2015 10:16 AM

To: Woodhams, Katrina

Subject: RE: CVE Tasking 2009 and FBAC taskings

No the FRN only became a requirement via the CMO with the new taskings in Oct.



2014. M

From: Woodhams, Katrina

Sent: Thursday, October 29, 2015 10:14 AM

To: Miron, Mike

Subject: RE: CVE Tasking 2009 and FBAC taskings

Thanks! Is there an FRN for FBAC?

Katrina Woodhams

Homeland Security Advisory Council

Department of Homela

|walls, Erin ﬁb)(ﬁ)
Sender AE)

"Hi 3; b)(6)
Recipient:| Hill, Victori
b){(6)

Sent Date:2015/10/29 10:25:37

Delivered Date: 2015/10/29 10:25:00






